From: Sawyer, Jane Preston (CED)

To: Di Cathcart; City Clerk

Cc: AMCO Local Government Only (CED sponsored)
Subject: PSDE App. ID 1560. Master Lic. 271 Alaska Cache Liquor
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 8:01:13 AM
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EXTERNAL E-MAIL: BE CAUTIOUS WHEN OPENING FILES OR FOLLOWING LINKS
January 21, 2025

Dear Local Government,
Attached is an application for Package Store Delivery Endorsement.

A Package Store Delivery Endorsement (PSDE), AS 04.09.470

https://www.akleg.gov/basis/statutes.asp#04.09.470 and 3 AAC 305.340
https://www.akleg.gov/basis/aac.asp#3.305.340 authorizes the holder of a Package Store
License (PSL) to delivery alcoholic beverages to the location of a social event in response to

an order.

A Package Store Delivery Endorsement is subject to the 60-day protest period under AS
04.11.480. This is your official notice of a complete endorsement application.

o Licensee’s name: Alaka Cache Liquor, Inc.
Application ID: 1560
Master License: Alaska Cache Liquor. Lic. 271
Location: 156 S Franklin Street, Juneau

Contact: Paul J Thomas at akcacheliquor@gmail.com

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
Jane

Jane P. Sawyer
Program Coordinator 2
DCCED-Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office

550 W. 7 Avenue, Suite 1600
Anchorage, AK 99501
907-269-0490
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